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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION L 3 /}/

P. O. BOX 871 _
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO o

Mr. James T. Jennings
Attorney at Law

Post Office Box 1180
Roswell, New Mexico

Dear 8ir:

Enclosed herewith is Commission Order No. R~-2672, entered in Case
No. 3005, approving the Ambassador Pearsall Queen Unit Waterflood
Project.

According to our calculations, when all of the authoriszed injection
wvells have been placed on active injection, the maximum allowable
which this project will be eligible to receive under the provisions
of Rule 701-E~3 is 630 barrels perx day.

Please report any error in this calculated maximum allowable im-
mediately, both to the Santa Pe office of the Commission and the
appropriate district proration office.

In order that the allowable assigned to the project may be kept
current, and in order that the operator may fully benefit from
the allowable provisions of Rule 701, it behooves him to promptly
notify both of the aforementionsd Commission offices by letter of
any change in the status of wells in the project area, i.e., when
active injection commences, vhen additional injection or producing
wells are drilled, when additional wells are scquired through
purchase or unitization, when wells have received a reaponse to

watey intdection. ate.
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
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Mr. James T. Jennings

Your cooperation in keeping the Commission so informed as to
the status of the project and the walls therein will be appre-~

ciated.
Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Dizrector

ALP/ix
Enclosure
co Mr. Jason Xellahin

0il Conservation Commission
Hobbs, Mew Mexico



February 28, 1964

Mr. A. L. Portexr, Jr.
‘Secretary~-Director

0il Congervation Cormission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Porter:

Reference is made to u;;aT~ﬁé;E§::§\Ambassaaoz 0il Corporation
which secks approval of 11 Quizen Sand Unit and Water-
flood Project, wiiich was ~~/7” february 11, 12064.

In view of the statecmaoni -
P

L wae letter to mae which
accompanied the appli ;

Liers will be injeciad through
wdvae the pay zone within the

I o whreat of contanmlination

. in the area will occour.
siection to thie granting of
furnished with an accurate

production casing,™
to-the fresh waters
Therefore, this officy
this applicatin y

descriptioy «: 3 pouros OO che water o be injected when the
selection vooail oovided that we are supplied
with an anadlysiz ol ter.

Very truly sours,

S. B. Roynolds
State Iaginece

PEI/ma By:

ce=Mre E. ae DLl : Frank S. Irby
Mr. Jusos T. Jennings Chalef
F. H. Jzanighousen Water Rights Div,
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February 28, 1964 SANTA FE, N. M.

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary~-Director

0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Porter:

Reference is made to the application of Ambassador 0Oil Corporation
which seeks approval of the Pearsall Queen Sand Unit and Water-
flood Project, which was submitted on February 11, 1964.

In view of the statement contained in the letter to me which
accompanied the application "These waters will be injected through
tubing and packer set immediately above the pay zone within the
production casing," it appears that no threat of contamination

to the fresh waters which may exist in the area will occur.
Therefore, this office offers no objection to the granting of

this application, provided we are furnished with an accurate
description of the source of the water to be injected when the
selection has been made and further provided that we are supplied
with an analysis of the source water.

Very truly yours,

S. E. Reynolds
State Engineer

FEI/ma By:gﬁz«.ég,

cc-Mr. E. A. Riley Frank E. Irby
Mr. James T. Jennings Chief

F. H. Hennighausen Water Rights Div.



